MEMORANDUM

To: All Interested Parties
From: Rod Danielson, Chapter 13 Trustee
Subject: Attorney Referral Services

The following is a listing of the attorney referral services located in San Bernardino and Riverside
Counties, the counties served by the Riverside Division of the United States Bankruptcy Court for the
Central District of California:

State Bar of California:
e Lawyer Referral Services Program www.calbar.org
(866) 442-2529 (inside CA)
(415) 538-2250 (outside CA)

Legal Aid:
e Inland Counties Legal Services www.inlandlegal.org
(800) 245-4257 Riverside
(800) 226-4257 Indio
(760) 922-2988 Blythe
(800) 677-4257 San Bernardino
(888) 805-6455 Victorville
(800) 977-4257 Rancho Cucamonga
e Public Services Law Corp (951) 682-7968 or (951) 244-2920
e Legal Aid Society of San Bernardino (909) 889-7328

County Bar Associations:
e Riverside County Bar Assoc., Lawyer Referral Service www.riversidecountybar.com
(909) 682-7520

e San Bernardino County Bar Assoc., Lawyer Referral Service www.shcba.org
(909) 888-6791

THIS DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED AS A PUBLIC SERVICE ONLY. IT ISNOT INTENDED
AS A REQUIREMENT TO SEEK THE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL. THE TRUSTEE DOES
NOT ENDORSE ANY PARTICULAR AGENCY OR ATTORNEY. THE TRUSTEE HAS NO
KNOWLEDGE OF AND MAKES NO WARRANTY REGARDING THE ABILITY, EXPERIENCE
OR QUALIFICATIONS OF ANY ATTORNEY REFERRED BY THE ABOVE LISTED
AGENCIES.

Prepared January 23, 2007
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